

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 09, 2021

Attn: Global Spectrum Management
The Boeing Company
5000 East McDowell Rd, M/C: M543-D219
Mesa, AZ 85215

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Global Spectrum Management,

This refers to application, File No. 0265-EX-ST-2021, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA objects to the FCC STA request on behalf of The Boeing Company for Albuquerque, NM and Glasgow, MT for the following reason(s):

- Ongoing sensitive law enforcement operations in the requested area.
- The Boeing Company should be aware that the band 2200-2290 MHz is allocated for federal operations and is an extremely congested band. Non-federal use is on a case-by-case basis with approval of requests for operational and long-term use being highly unlikely

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 60533

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch